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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Ashley Maxwell <ashley.maxwell@soudermiller.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Mann, Ryan; 'Castro, Isaac (MRO)'; Heather Patterson; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills
Cc: Johnson, Misti M. (MRO); Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Work Plan for the Mohawk State #1 Release (2RP-5248)

Good Morning Ryan, 
 
Per my voicemail this morning, please give me a call back at your earliest convenience. I can be 
reached in the office at 505-327-7535 or on my cell at 505-320-9241.  
 
Have a great day, 
Ashley  
 
Ashley Maxwell 
Project Scientist 
 
Corporate Registrations: AZ Engineering/Geology/Surveying Firm (14070), SD Surveying Firm (C-7436), TX Engineering Firm (8877), TX Geology Firm (50254), TX PST CAPM (CS-0000051), TX 
Surveying Firm (10162200), WY Engineering/Surveying Firm (S-1704) 

 

 
Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying 
401 W. Broadway  
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 
www.soudermiller.com 
(505) 325-7535 (office) 
(505) 320-9241 (mobile) 
(505) 326-0045 (fax) 
 

  
 
Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or 
otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.   
 
Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software:  While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses 
or other harmful software.  SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.    

 
 

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 11:55 AM 
To: 'Castro, Isaac (MRO)' <icastro@marathonoil.com>; Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; 
emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us 
Cc: Johnson, Misti M. (MRO) <mjohnson4@marathonoil.com>; Ashley Maxwell <ashley.maxwell@soudermiller.com>; 
'Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD' <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Work Plan for the Mohawk State #1 Release (2RP-5248) 
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Good morning all, 
 
Closure is not approved.  Per NMAC 19.15.29.13(D)(1) the upper 4’ should “non-waste containing” material regardless of 
depth to groundwater.  All confirmation samples collected a depth shallower than 4’ bgs are held to the strictest 
remediation standard; below 4’ the remediation standard is determined by depth to groundwater.  This is covered in the 
“Procedures for Implementation of the Spill Rule” document that NMNRD sent out a few weeks ago.  Please let me 
know if you have any questions or are interpreting the rule differently. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Ryan Mann 
Remediation Specialist 
Surface Resources Division                                    
Office: (575) 392-3697  
Cell: (505) 699-1989                                                    
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM 88240                          
rmann@slo.state.nm.us 
nmstatelands.org 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 

From: Castro, Isaac (MRO) [mailto:icastro@marathonoil.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:11 PM 
To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us; Mann, Ryan 
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Johnson, Misti M. (MRO) <mjohnson4@marathonoil.com>; Ashley Maxwell <ashley.maxwell@soudermiller.com> 
Subject: RE: Work Plan for the Mohawk State #1 Release (2RP-5248) 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please find attached the Final C-141 and closure report for Mohawk State #1. This has also been submitted online 
through the OCD online platform. Receipt is attached for your reference. Please note, this is a district 1 site, but was 
assigned a 2RP number. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Isaac Castro 
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Environmental Professional 
Marathon Oil Company - Permian Asset 
4111 S. Tidwell Road 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Cell: (575) 988-0561    Email: icastro@marathonoil.com 
 

  
 

From: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 1:05 PM 
To: emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us; 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com> 
Subject: [External] Work Plan for the Mohawk State #1 Release 
 
Beware of links/attachments.  
Good Afternoon, 
 
On behalf of Marathon Oil, please find the attached work plan for the Mohawk State #1 release.  Please note, this is a 
district 1 site, but was assigned a 2RP number. If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact 
me. 
 
Thank you,   
 
Heather Patterson 
Project Scientist 
 

 
Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying 
201 S. Halagueno St 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
www.soudermiller.com 
(575) 200-5343 (mobile) 
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